



CAROLINA DE LA TORRE ÁVILA

PRACTICE AREAS

Insurance.

cdelatorre@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 617

PROFILE

Carolina has more than 8 years of experience in insurance law, and civil and state liability. Her work has focused on advising various companies and business groups in the financial, health, transportation and services sectors.

Additionally, she has worked as a lawyer in insurance companies in technical and legal areas; and has worked as a litigator in law firms, from which she has participated in the structuring, design and execution of the strategy of judicial and extrajudicial defense of various clients in the aforementioned sectors.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón, since 2023.
- Lawyer, Tamayo Jaramillo y Asociados, 2019 – 2023.
- Product Design and Development Professional, Colmena Seguros, 2018 – 2019.
- Claims Professional, Colmena Seguros, 2016 – 2018.
- Claims Lawyer, Colmena Seguros, 2016.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master's degree in private law, person and society with emphasis on contractual and extra-contractual, civil and government liability, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2021.
- Specialization in Insurance Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2018.
- Law, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2016.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish